Eve O’'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Kilmore Quay loading permit - UAU requirements

From: Connie Kelleher <Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie>

Sent: 01 July 2019 17:48

To: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: Kilmore Quay loading permit - UAU requirements

Sorry Ciara, that sent prematurely! They can both go in, but the 1981 regulations should still be mentioned.

Regards,

Connie

Dr Connie Ni Chéilleachair - Dr Connie Kelleher
Aonad Seandalaiochta Faoi Uisce - Underwater Archaeology Unit
Seirbhis Séadchomharthai Naisitinta - National Monuments Service
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From: Ciara Maxwell [c.maxwell@epa.ie] 99‘\\

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 5:36 PM &

To: Connie Kelleher

Subject: RE: Kilmore Quay loading permit - UAU requirements

Hi Connie,

| note that in your comments on the Kilmore Quay Dumping at Sea permit application {Reg. No. S0030-01), you refer
to the -
Health and Safety Authority’s Safety in Industry (Diving Operations) Regulations 1981 (S.I. No. 422).

Should the following Regulations now apply? S.I. No. 254/2018 - Safety, Health and Welfare at Work (Diving)
Regulations 20187
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/elif2018/si/254/made/en/print

Regards,
Ciara

From: Connie Kelleher <Connie.Kelleher@chg.gov.ie>
Sent: 20 November 2018 17:41

To: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>

Subject: Kilmore Quay loading permit - UAU requirements
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http://www.irishstatute

Hi Ciara,

Please see attached our requirements in regard to loading of material for the proposed dredging and dumping

operations at Kilmore Quay in Co. Wexford.

If you wish use to engage with the applicant in advance to discuss any previous archaeological monitoring that may

or may not have taken place, we are happy to do so to ensure progress in this regards.

Best regards,

Connie

Dr Connie Ni Chéilleachair - Dr Connie Kelleher
Aonad Seandalajiochta Faoi Uisce - Underwater Archaeclogy Unit
Seirbhis Séadchomharthai Naisiunta - National Monumenis Service
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